October 06, 2022

Melanie A. Bachman

Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council .
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-CING~158-200625 Notice of Completion of Construction for New Cingular Wireless/ AT&T
Facility at 515 Boston Post Road Route 1 East, Westport, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with the above-
referenced decision has been completed. The site was built in according with the submitted plans.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Corey Michaud

Director of Project Management
Qualtek Wireless

16 Esquire Rd

Billerica, MA 01860




